

## ROCHFORD LOCAL HIGHWAYS PANEL MEETING AGENDA

|                       |  |
|-----------------------|--|
| <b>Date:</b>          | 27 September 2018  |
| <b>Time:</b>          | 14:00  |
| <b>Venue:</b>         | Meeting Room 4 – Civic Suite, 2 Hockley Road, Rayleigh, SS6 8EB  |
| <b>Chairman:</b>      | Cllr Malcolm Maddocks (ECC)  |
| <b>Vice Chairman:</b> | Cllr June Lumley (ECC)   |
| <b>Panel Members:</b> | Cllr Mike Steptoe (ECC), Cllr Carole Weston (ECC), Cllr George Ioannou (RDC), Cllr Brian Hazlewood (RDC), Cllr Ian Ward (RDC), Cllr Cheryl Roe (RDC) |
| <b>Officers:</b>      | Sonia Church – Highways Liaison Manager,<br>Daniel Maclean – Highways Liaison Officer  |
| <b>Secretariat:</b>   | Michelle Power – Democratic Services Officer,<br>Member Services, Democratic Services, Rochford District Council                                     |

| Ref. | Item   | Owner       |
|------|--|-------------|
| 1.   | Welcome and Introductions  | Chairman    |
| 2.   | Apologies for absence  | All         |
| 3.   | Declarations of interest   | All         |
| 4.   | Minutes of meeting held on 21 June 2018 to be agreed as correct record | Chairman    |
| 5.   | Matters Arising from Minutes of the previous meeting                   | All         |
| 6.   | Approved Works Programme Update 2018/19                                | Dan Maclean |
| 7.   | Potential Schemes List for consideration                               | Dan Maclean |
| 8.   | Highway Rangers Update and 2018/19 Revenue Spend update                | Dan Maclean |
| 9.   | Section 106 Update   | Dan Maclean |
| 10.  | Any other business   | All         |